December 8, 2021

Mohnton Borough Council met in regular session at the Borough Office meeting room.

Members participating were Tim Moll, Mary Gudikunst, Dale Eisenhofer, Brian Simmon, and President Mike DeFeo who presided. Also, present was Mayor Gary Kraft and Solicitor Zachary Morey from Hoffert & Klonis. Dave Kurczewski and Mike Anderson were not in attendance

The Public hearing for the 2022 Budget was opened for comments.

Eric Burgis commented on his calculations regarding the budget proposal.

Jon Davis also commented.

The budget hearing closed.

A motion was made by Tim Moll and seconded by Dale Eisenhofer approve the meeting minutes from the November Meeting, all voted in favor.

ENGINEER

- 1. Park project contract #1 partial payment of \$25,522.20 was approved after a motion was made by Mary Gudikunst, seconded by Dale Eisenhofer.
- 2. Park project contract #2 change order to delay to spring of 2022 the paving at no additional cost because of the weather was approved after a motion was made by Dale Eisenhofer and seconded by Tim Moll.

CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

- 1. Report submitted.
- 2. 690 Wolfe Lane Basin property owners requested that the borough be responsible for the replacement of the drain pipe leading to their basin. They were told that the plan clearly states that the property owner is responsible for all stormwater facilities on private property.

POLICE CHIEF

1. Report given.

FIRE CHIEF

1. Report given.

SOLICITOR

- 1. Ordinance 935 setting 2022 Sewer Rates
- 2. Ordinance 936 reaffirming earned income tax
- 3. Ordinance 937 reaffirming occupational assessment tax.
- 4. Ordinance 938 reaffirming real estate transfer tax
- 5. Ordinance 939 reaffirming local services tax
- 6. Ordinance 940 reaffirming rates for trash and recycling collection.
- 7. Ordinance 941 fixing tax rate at 4.85 mils for general purposes & .85 mills for fire
- 8. Ordinance 942 reinstating and extending the LERTA Ordinance.

A motion was made by Tim Moll, seconded by Dale Eisenhofer to adopt the above ordinances and motion was duly passed by council.

PRESIDENT

Mike DeFeo said that it has been an honor for him to serve the borough for 22 years and it was mostly a pleasure except for the past year.

He also thanked the Fire Company volunteers for their dedication to the borough.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION (Dale Eisenhofer)

1. 2022 Budget adoption for the general fund and fire fund was approved after a motion was made by Dale Eisenhofer, seconded by Tim Moll and all voted in favor.

PERSONNEL & PUBLIC SAFETY (Mike De Feo)

- 1. Act 44 Resolution 202112081 was adopted after a motion was made by Dale Eisenhofer, seconded by Tim Moll and all voted in favor.
- 2. Pension Contribution Resolution 202112082 was approved after a motion was made by Dale Eisenhofer, seconded by Tim Moll and all voted in favor

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. No Truck sign on Cedar Street removal request was granted after a motion was made by Mary Gudikunst, seconded by Dale Eisenhofer and all voted in favor.

TREASURER'S REPORT

1. Approval to pay the bills and accept the Treasurer's report given after a motion was made by Dale Eisenhofer and seconded by Tim Moll and all voted in favor.

Meeting was adjourned.